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January 3, 2013

Via Certified U.S. Mail, Return Receipt Requested

Mr. Larry Pechacek

Director of Content Acquisition

Galva Cable Company, LI.C

3230 Peachtree Corners Circle, Suite H
Norcross, GA 30092

Re: Retransmission Consent Election for Station KBOI-TV

Dear Mr, Pechacek:

Fisher Communications, Inc.
146 4™ Avenue N., Suite 500
Seattle, WA 08109

Tel: (208) 404-7000
www.feci.com

Randa Minkarah

Senior Vice President

Revenye and Business Development
randam@fsci.com

In response to your letter dated December 19, 2012, announcing the intention of Galva
Cable Company, LLC (“Galva™) to launch cable television service in the Boise DMA, and
pursuant to 47 C.F.R. § 76.64, Fisher Broadcasting—Idaho TV, L.L.C., licensee of KBOI-TV,
Boise, Idaho, hereby clects retransmission consent for all Galva systems in the Boise DMA for
the election cycle that commenced January 1, 2012, and terminates December 31, 2014,

Please contact the undersigned when Galva would like to begin discussions of the terms
and conditions for a carriage agreement for Station KBOI. In the meantime, if you have any

questions, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Sincerely,

r———

Randa Minkarah

SVP Revenue and Business Development

cc: Public Inspection File




